
From: Vivienne Wiles <vwiles@cfmeumd.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, 7 April 2020 2:46 PM 
To: Chambers - Lee C <Chambers.Lee.c@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: Stephen Crawford <stephen.crawford@nat.awu.net.au>; Ben Redford <Ben.Redford@unitedworkers.org.au>; 
'Joe.Sullivan@spotless.com.au'; Jai.Shepherdson@Downergroup.com'; Jenny Kruschel <jkruschel@cfmeumd.org>; 
Manufacturing Division Industrial <industrial@cfmeumd.org> 
Subject: LAA - Request to facilitate discussions on proposed variation to the Dry Cleaning and Laundry Industry 
Award 
Importance: High 
 
Sarah Martiniello 
Associate to Commissioner Lee 
 
Dear Associate 
 
Dry Cleaning and Laundry Industry Award 2010  (DC&LI Award) 
(Request from the Laundry Association Australia Ltd for facilitated discussion) 
Conference (9:30am Wednesday 8 April 2020) 
 
I refer to your email correspondence (below) to Spotless, Downer Group, the UWU and the AWU regarding the 
above. 
 
The CFMMEU – Manufacturing Division (“CFMMEU-MD) has only very recently become aware of this matter. 
 
The CFMMEU – MD also has an interest in the DC&LI Award, including active involvement and appearances during 
the 4 Yearly Award Review.  
 
As such, we seek to participate in the Conference listed before Commissioner Lee at 9:30am, Wednesday 8 April 
2020.  
 
If you could provide us with the Notice of Listing asap it would much appreciated. 
 
We further ask that the CFMMEU-MD be included in all future FWC correspondence regarding this matter at the 
following email addresses: 

• vwiles@cfmeumd.org 
• industrial@cfmeumd.org 
• jkruschel@cfmeumd.org 

 
Kind Regards 
 
Vivienne Wiles 
Senior National Industrial Officer and Co-ordinator 
 
Manufacturing Division 
Construction Forestry Maritime Mining & Energy Union  
Manufacturing Division 

 
Address: 165 Bouverie Street, Carlton, Victoria  3053 Australia 
  
Mobile:    0419 334 102  
Email:    vwiles@cfmeumd.org 
 
   
CFMEU Manufacturing Division Disclaimer: 
The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or legally privileged.  It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is 
unauthorised.  
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be 
unlawful. 
 

CFMEU 
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